
1

Daniel Bewick
From: Daniel BewickSent: Tuesday, 04 July 2017 14:22To: Lindsay CookCc: Scott Lloyd; Laura KempSubject: RE: Child and YP WMS consultation v2

Hi Lindsay,  Yes of course, I will update to the new format and let you all have a timetable for progressing this to quotes.   Kind regards, Dan.     
From: Lindsay Cook  Sent: Tuesday, 04 July 2017 13:11 To: Daniel Bewick <Daniel_Bewick@middlesbrough.gov.uk> Cc: Scott Lloyd <scott.lloyd@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk> Subject: FW: Child and YP WMS consultation v2 Importance: High  Hi Dan,  Can you please put this in the appropriate format – it’s for an ITQ and will be jointly commissioned by MBC and RCBC but we will be the lead commissioner. Can you also draft some timescales, ideally, we’d like the insight work to start in September.  I’m not sure if the template has changed since the attached.  Can you please liaise with Laura Kemp and Scott Lloyd from R&C if you have any queries.  Thanks.  
********************************************************* Lindsay Cook  Public Health Interim Service Lead Improving Public Health Middlesbrough Council  The Live Well Centre | Dundas House | Dundas Arcade | Middlesbrough | TS1 1HR 

 01642 728024 / 07795 207611 
 lindsay_cook@middlesbrough.gov.uk   

  


